STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH AND ADDICTION SERVICES
A Healthcare Service Agency

NED LAMONT MIRIAM E. DELPHIN-RITTMON, Ph.D.
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER
MEMORANDUM
To: DMHAS Staff
From: Miriam E. Delphin-Rittmon, Ph.D.
Date: April 16, 2021

Subject: DMHAS COVID-19 Staff Update #29

All DMHAS staff should review newly published COVID-protocols and the updated
requirements regarding travel at the links below.

DMHAS COVID-19 Protocol for Quarantine and Isolation:

https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/DMHAS/COVID-19/Resources/DMHAS-Protocols-for-COVID-
04-16-21 REV.pdf

Updated Travel Protocols Related to COVID-19:

https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/DMHAS/COVID-19/Resources/CT-DMHAS-Travel-Advisory-
April-2021.pdf

To this point, we have done an excellent job controlling the virus and we must stay committed
to the safety procedures we have initiated. We must remain vigilant in order to protect our
patients and each other. Please stay focused on all of our safety procedures and if you have any
questions, please contact your human resources representative.
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